
Questions and Answers for RFP 16-37 

 

Are the PLC’s a new concept for Bibb County? Yes this is a new concept 

2.     If they are not new, is the county working under a design from the county or another 

consultant? No, this is new. 

3.     If this is an existing program for schools, are you currently using an assessment to determine 

the readiness of the participants? We are using internal processes; however we are trying to see 

what can be offered to our district for the needs that we have. 

4.     Page 7, Item 7 [Proposal Submission] mentions that the proposal is due on Monday, June 

10.  June 10 is a Friday.  Does that mean the proposal would be due on Monday, June 13, or 

Friday, June 10? They are due on 6/13/2016. Updated on DOAS website. 

 

FROM RFP: To build capacity for improved student achievement performance by leveraging 

the power of a collaborative culture through professional learning communities. Through the 

guidance, expertise, and support of an onsite PLC Embedded Coach, the coach has to have 

the ability to o Develop and build capacity for PLC’s within a community structure and 

function.  

Please clarify the expectations of the vendor regarding the onsite embedded coach. Should 

this position be provided by the vendor? Yes, this will not be a Bibb Employee 

FROM RFP: Needs Assessment –The Needs Assessment will provide an objective 

assessment of a school’s progress along the PLC Continuum by combining student data, 

administrator and staff conversations, and evidence of PLC characteristics.  

The RFP references using "existing rubrics”. Are these rubrics available for review by the 

providers? The rubric will be posted;  

Will district staff assist in the assessment and school interview process for the needs 

assessment? Yes, this can be worked out with Bibb if needed. 

FROM RFP: Capacity-Building – The proposed plan should provide group training and 

ongoing support of BCSD Leaders, School Building Leaders, Instructional Coaches, and 

School Teams. The proposed plan should provide each group with a deep understanding 

of the PLC Process and related components. The proposed plan should include the 

development of “onsite experts” within each school building in order to ensure the 

sustainability of the project.  

Will the district provide school teams with leave time for training or is there an expectation 

that training will be provided after hours? And if leave is provided, is there an established 

limit? I.e. One day per month, or bi-weekly? We want to see what the bidders proposed the 

best method for the district.  

Will district content specialists be available to assist teachers in unpacking standards and 

developing assessments during trainings? Yes, the District will assist in developing 



assessments; but we want to see how the organization can proposed a training for the 

district that will meet our needs. 

Do the selected schools have site-based coaches who will assist teams during trainings and 

PLC meetings at the schools? We have coaches; however once the award is completed we 

will need to discuss the individuals as well as how the coaches and vendor will need to work 

hand in hand. 

Is the district preference to focus on specific content areas initially- I.e. - language arts and 

reading?  Or is the intent to have full-school participation?  We want to see how bidders 

will propose the best solution, either using a focus area, or the entire school 

Are there any Union constraints regarding teacher workload or meeting times that 

providers should consider in plan development? We have certain contractual days; 

therefore we ask that you provide your proposal based on the needs to complete the 

agreement, and to provide suffice assistance to the district pertaining to testing scores, 

graduation rate, and reading capabilities pertaining to these individual schools. 

FROM RFP: Ongoing Support – The proposed plan should include attention to the improvement 

of student achievement through the school transformation process. The plan should include the 

provision for ongoing support for the implementation of continuous improvement.  

The RFP requests" on-site" coaching. Has the district established a preferred frequency 

for coaching sessions/observations?  Not at this time.  

Project Monitoring and Reporting – These criteria will be monitored and reported. 

Does the district currently use reoccurring formative assessments that will be available to help 

assess student learning gains or deficits? Will that information be available for provider 

review?  We have a formative assessment in place, and we will make this information 

available to the awardee. 

How many teachers will be involved in the training and coaching? We are unsure at this time. 

How many coaches/leaders will be involved? We are unsure at this time. However we have 

Principal, Asst. Principals, Title I employee, along with coaches within the school.  We are 

looking for a response based on the recommendation that your organization is an expert in. 

Will there be administration/executives involved in training and how many? See response above 

I mention number of executives, because ICLE provides executive coaching which is very 

beneficial when schools are going through dramatic transformation. 

How many copies of the RFP response is required? 4; 1 original, 3 copies. 



 Page 3, in bold font it states an original and duplicate. Section 7: Proposal Submission, 

states : The proposer must submit four (4) copies of the completed proposal. 

  

Question RE: Page 4, Section 3, Scope of Services, paragraph 2 

Can you define what is intended by the phrase ‘Professional Learning Techniques’ in the bolded 

paragraph? Is this a general description of professional learning strategies or a reference to a 

particular set of techniques? Yes, it is. 

  

Question RE: Page 4, Section 3., Scope of Services, paragraph 4 
Who is the ‘embedded coach’? Is this referring to the role / title of one of the consultant staff or 

to a discrete position / person in each school?  We are looking for the vendor to provide us an 

individual that can coach and train a Bibb Employee with the appropriate tools. 

 

Question RE: Page 5, Section 3., Scope of Services, bullet 2 

Can you provide more detail regarding the nature of the “existing rubrics”? Are these district-

level documents? Can a sample be provided? We do not have a ‘Sample Rubric” 

  

Question RE: Page 5, Section 3., Scope of Services, bullet 6 

Can you provide more detail about the school transformation process? Is this a general reference 

to the process of reform underway or a reference to a particular process? No particular process, 

we are trying to providing a basis for the vendors to follow 
  

Question RE: Section 3, Scope of Services 
What is the current capacity within and across the district for teachers to engage in PLCs? Are 

there set times for teachers to engage in PLC work or does this differ by school? How often do 

PLCs currently meet, for how long, who participates, and what is average number of 

participants? We have various times for PLC’s depending on the school. 

  

Question RE: Contractual Terms and Conditions, p. 9 
The RFP identifies 14 schools within three different classifications. Is the RFP for services for 

these fourteen schools only or for additional schools within the district as well? Additionally, 

what is the number of staff in each of the schools for which services are being requested? We 

are asking for the 14 schools, and we are asking the bidders to provide a criteria based off 

various participants within the school which best fits the needs. 

What is the total number of participants that will receive services in BCSD under this proposal?  Various 

a.     Of that number, how many participants will be “school leads” – those in charge of 

carrying the work forward in their respective schools/districtwide? We have a 

Principal, Asst. Principal, Academic Coaches, and Title I. 

 Are PLCs a required or optional initiative in the district?  Required 

Has BCSD ever implemented PLCs in the past?  No 

a.       If so, how long ago? N/A 
b.      How successful was the initiative?  N/A 



c.       How did you measure success?  N/A 
d.      What were the biggest challenges? N/A  

How will you measure the success of this project? We will measure based off Graduation Rate Increase; the 

district will work with the bidder to determine measurement of success. 

The proposal mentions three pillars and four guiding questions of PLC.  Some PLC models have four 

pillars.  Will you share your preferred model? We do not have a “Preferred Model” 

Will you please define what you mean by an onsite PLC Embedded Coach?  See above…… 

What is the expectation relative to the onsite time commitment?   We are looking for a proposal that gives us 

some direction and best based off the needs that we have identified. 

Relative to training and development:  Does the BCSD have districtwide professional development training 

days where group training can take place?  No we do not have a professional development training in 

place. 

a.     If so, when during the year?  N/A 
b.    How many hours?  N/A  

c.     Where are they located? N/A 
d.    What is the format? N/A 
e.     Who is responsible for facilitating them? N/A 
f.     Could training for PLCs be included as one the sessions or a component of one of the agendas?  N/A 

 

Do the schools within the BCSD currently have the infrastructure in place to sustain PLCs (i.e., 
established Common Planning Time, etc.)?  

 

a.       Is the Common Planning Time the same at each site, district-wide, varied?  Varies 
b.      Is the Common Planning Time by grade-level, subject, etc.?  Varies 

 

Does the district have a preference for the PLC structure? 

 SECTION B:  DATA SHARING 

How will school performance data be shared with the Consultants (i.e., format)?   

Will BCSD share the rubrics they are currently using? We are looking for a model that can be proposed, 

not what we are currently using. 

 SECTION C:  TECHNOLOGY 

1. Does BCSD have virtual learning capabilities in every school? We have some technology district wide, 

but we can address the needs once awarded. 
2. Can some of the training and coaching be virtual?  If you are proposing, please state that in your proposal 

we will request additional information if needed 
a. If so, what percentage is acceptable? Unsure at this time. 



Is there a centralized “intranet” platform that could house the work product of this project, promote cross-

school interaction communication, allow for group engagement and learning? Yes if needed. 

 SECTION D:  FINANCIAL 

1.     Should the final bid price include all printing, materials and supplies for all participants?   Yes, we can 

review and discuss if needed. 

Should the final bid price include food for trainings or will BCSD provide this amenity as needed and agreed 

upon? The Board will not provide food. 

Will BCSD provide space for training and AV equipment?  If so, will it be at no cost? Yes 

What cycle does BCSD pay invoices (i.e., Net 30, 60, 90)? Net 30 

What is BCSD’s payment method (i.e., Purchase Order, P-Card, Check)? Purchase Order, Check method. 

SECTION E:  VENDOR REGISTRATION 

1.     Is the form that is contained in the RFP the only required documentation needed for vendor registration or 

is there a more extensive process that must be followed via the website? We will require background 

checks for ALL members if you are entering into the schools for training. 

Does a consulting firm have to be registered and approved as a vendor PRIOR TO SUBMISSION of the 

RFP?  Not necessary…………… 

 SECTION F:  BACKGROUND CHECKS 

Although the Consultants will not likely come in contact with students, they will be in the schools. Will 

background checks be required? YES 

a. If so, is that an expense that should be included in the Consultant’s bid?  We request 

that you provide your own background checks, with documentation provided to 

Bibb County School District.  

What level of background screening will be required?  Full Background Check, State and Federal 

Required. 

3.     What is the cost of background screening? Varies 

4.     Does the background screening process go through the district or is an outside agency required to conduct 

the background checks? Outside 

  

 


